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100 WEST FRANKLIN ST. TELEPHONE 7-4684 RICHMOND 20, VIRGINIA 
October 2, l947 

Kermit Geary 
RFD # 2 
Walnutport, Pennsylvania 

Dear Mr. Geary: 

WXGI is happy to verify your report of reception of this 

station at 4:04 to 4:2g A. M. September 30. This checks with 

our operating log. 

WXGI is a 1 kw. station on 740 kilocycles, uses a 370 foot vertical 
radiator, and is on regular schedule from sunrise to sunset Richmond 
time. We began regular operation on October 1, 1947. 

Your report is appreciated and we will welcome any other 
listening comments in the future. 

Very truly, 

D. H. Robertso 
President 
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